Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Doug D'Hondt

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 4:00 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen

Subject: FW: SB-WA12(007)- Kittitas Co--Yak River Canyon SHPO No Effect
Attachments: SHPO No Effect.pdf

We still need to hear from Yakama Nation. This for your information.

Douglas P. D'Hondt, P.E., L.E.G.
County Engineer

Kittitas County Public Works Department
411 North Ruby Street, Ste., 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone 509-962-7690

Fax 509-962-7663
doug.dhondt@co.kittitas.wa.us

NOTICE: All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under Chapter
42.56 RCW and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

This email message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone and destroy the
original email.

From: Arms, Roger [mailto:ArmsR@wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:51 PM

To: Doug D'Hondt

Subject: SB-WA12(007)- Kittitas Co--Yak River Canyon SHPO No Effect

Hey Doug,
SHPO has approved the report.
Roger

From: deBoer, Trent

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Arms, Roger

Subject: Kittitas Co--Yak River Canyon SHPO No Effect

Attached...

Trent de Boer
WSDOT Archaeologist
Local Programs

PO Box 47390
Olympia, WA 98504
360-705-7879



Motice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



DEPARTMENT OF
4 ARCHAEOLOGY & Allyson Brooks Ph.D., Director

= HISTORIC PRESERVATION State Historic Preservation Officer
February 17, 2015 Hwys & Local Programs
Mr. Trent de Boer FEB 1 82013

WSDOT, Local Programs _—_—
PO Box 47390 Olympia,
Olympia, WA 98504-7390

In future correspondence please refer to:

Log: 061214-22-FHWA

Property: Yakima River Canyon Scenic Byway Interpretive Center, Fed Aid SB-WA12(007)
Re: Report Review, No Historic Properties

Dear Mr. de Boer:

Thank you for contacting our office and providing a copy of the cultural resources survey report
completed by SWCA. | understand from the report that an archaeological resource (45KT3740)
was identified as part of the original area of potential effects (APE), but that the APE was
modified so as to avoid the site altogether. | also understand that since the site will in no way be
impacted by the revised project, you are not willing to forward a determination of eligibility for
the site at this time. Therefore, based on the revised APE and the subsequent archaeological
testing that was performed, | concur with the professional recommendations put forward in the
report and your finding of no historic properties affected for the project.

We would appreciate receiving any correspondence or comments from concerned tribes or
other parties that you receive as you consult under the requirements of 36CFR800.4(a)(4).

These comments are based on the information available at the time of this review and on the
behalf of the State Historic Preservation Officer in conformance with Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act and its implementing regulations 36 CFR800.

Should additional information become available, our assessment may be revised. In the event
that archaeological or historic materials are discovered during project activities, work in the
immediate vicinity must stop, the area secured, and this office and the concerned tribes notified.

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment. If you have any questions, please contact
me.

Sincerely,

Mosh S8 —

Matthew Sterner, M.A.
Transportation Archaeologist
(360) 586-3082
matthew.sterner@dahp.wa.gov

State of Washington » Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation
P.O. Box 48343 » Olympia, Washington 98504-8343 « (360) 586-3065
www.dahp.wa.gov




